
From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Photos
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:26:05 AM

The parade might have been in 1918 upon further investigation. She had these labelled as 1924, but
there was a big Labor Day parade in 1918 that was written up in the paper. The newspaper even
included a variation of one of those street scenes in the paper.
 

From: Kevin R. Eberle 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:20 AM
To: Emmons Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: Photos
 
A woman named Tara Allen shared these photos with me. She and I corresponded last year about
her search for a family member’s local address, and I told her that I was always interested in local
photos. I think she might have shared one of these with me back then. I can’t recall now. She was
happy to have them shared with others.
 
These were taken during a 1924 parade. The street views are looking north on Meeting from just
south of Wentworth. Sorry the quality is not better, but I think these photos of photos is the best I
can hope for.
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